
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
PLACE: City Hall, 120 Short Street, Panorama Park, Iowa

DATE: July 13, 2023 TIME: 7:00 p.m.

1. WELCOME
1.1. CALL TO ORDER
1.2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.3. ROLL CALL
1.4. AGENDA APPROVAL - Discussion and approval (including additions and deletions) of the

Council Meeting Agenda for Thursday, July 13, 2023.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS TO THE COUNCIL
Individual comments are limited to 3 minutes and group comments are limited to 6 minutes.
Please sign in if you wish to speak.

3. MAYOR NOMINATION AND APPROVAL

4. OATH OF OFFICE: MAYOR

5. MAYOR’S REPORT
28E Agreement with City of Riverdale, Iowa to share an employee to serve as the City Clerk for
Panorama Park.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS
6.1. City Hall Generator Update
6.2. City Hall Fence Update
6.3. City Election Update

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/candidates/nompetnonpartisan.pdf
The filing period is: First day: Monday, August 28, 2023 Last day: Thursday, September
21, 2023 – 5:00 p.m.

7. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
7.1. June 8, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes.
7.2. June, 2023 Financial Statements.
7.3. Payment authorization of July, 2023 Claims.

8. RESOLUTION 2023-06
Resolution to add the new mayor as an authorized signatory to the city’s credit card and city’s
bank accounts.

9. DISCUSSION
Variance request for 717 Park Avenue.

10. ADJOURNMENT

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/candidates/nompetnonpartisan.pdf


CITY OF PANORAMA PARK
NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILL MAYOR VACANCY BY APPOINTMENT

July 13, 2023 at 7:00 PM

NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILL MAYOR VACANCY BY APPOINTMENT

The City of Panorama Park has a vacancy for mayor as of June 8, 2023, due to the resignation of
Ronald Rice. Pursuant to Section 372.13, (2), (a) of the Code of Iowa, notice is hereby given that
the City Council of Panorama Park, Iowa, intends to fill this vacancy by appointment during their
next regular city council meeting that will be held at city hall at 7:00 PM on Thursday, July 13,
2023. However, the electors of the City of Panorama Park have the right to file a petition
requiring that the vacancy be filled by a special election. If electors wish to require a special
election, a valid petition requesting a special election must be filed with the city clerk within
fourteen days after publication of this notice or within fourteen days after the appointment is
made. If no such petition is filed, the appointment shall be for the period until the next pending
election as defined in Section 69.12 of the Code of Iowa. Eligible electors of the City of
Panorama Park, Scott County, Iowa, wanting to be considered for appointment should submit a
request in writing to the city clerk’s office by 4:00 PM on Monday, July 9, 2023.
 
Published upon order of the Panorama Park City Council. The Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized and directed to post notice of this at least once, not less than four nor more than
twenty days before the date of the meeting in the three public places per Code of Ordinances,
Panorama Park, Iowa, Chapter 18, Section 18.05 [2].

Chris Gilbert, Mayor Pro Tem

Gary Gleason, City Clerk/ Treasurer

City of Panorama Park



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
PLACE: City Hall, 120 Short Street, Panorama Park, Iowa

DATE: June 8, 2023 TIME: 7:00 p.m.

1. WELCOME
1.1. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m. by Mayor Pro Tem David

Smith.
1.2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1.3. ROLL CALL - Council Members Present: C. Gilbert, S. Perry, S. Rice, D. Smith; Council

Members Absent: T. Huber; Others Present: Gary Gleason, Jeff McDaniels, Betty Leach,
Mandi Lauritzson, Joshua Lauritzon

1.4. AGENDA APPROVAL - Discussion and approval (including additions and deletions) of the
Council Meeting Agenda for Thursday, June 8, 2023. S. Rice requested the order of 2.
Discussion and Approval be changed to consider item 2.1 last. A motion was made by S.
Rice and seconded by S. Perry to accept the agenda with said change. All ayes. The
motion was approved.

2. DISCUSSION/APPROVAL
2.1. David Smith’s resignation as Mayor Pro Tem. A motion was made by S. Perry and

seconded by S. Rice to accept the resignation. All ayes. The motion was approved.
2.2. Appoint a new Mayor Pro Tem. David Smith nominated C. Gilbert to act as Mayor Pro

Tem. A motion was made by S. Rice and seconded by S. Perry to accept the
appointment. All ayes. The motion was approved.

2.3. Ronald Rice’s resignation as Mayor. A motion was made by D. Smith and seconded by S.
Perry to accept the resignation. All ayes. The motion was approved.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS TO THE COUNCIL
Joshua and Mandi Lauritzen provided documents pertaining to a shed erected on Wednesday,
May 30, 2023 on their property at 717 Park Ave. They requested that the city grant a side yard
and set back variance for the structure.

4. DISCUSSION/APPROVAL
4.1. Variance request for 717 Park Avenue. Under the City Attorney’s advice, the council

determined more information and a formal request for a variance are needed before a
vote could be made.

4.2. Building Permit for 717 Park Avenue. A permit was not issued after determination in
item 4.1.

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS
None.

6. RESOLUTION 2023-05
Resolution of the City of Panorama Park, Iowa to commit to a 28E Agreement with City of
Riverdale, Iowa to share an employee to serve as the City Clerk for Panorama Park has not yet
been approved by the City of Riverdale. When the agreement is ready for a vote, a special
meeting may be called.

7. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
7.1. May 11, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes.
7.2. May, 2023 Financial Statements.



7.3. Payment authorization of June, 2023 Claims.
A motion was made by D. Smith and seconded by S. Perry. All ayes. The motion was approved.
Claims Report attached.

8. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by S. Perry and seconded by S. Rice. All ayes. The motion was approved. The
regular Meeting of the City Council was formally adjourned at 8:36 p.m.

THE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES FOR JUNE 8, 2023 WERE PASSED BY THE COUNCIL AND APPROVED
THIS 13TH DAY OF JULY, 2023.

Approved: Attest: .



Tue Jun  6, 2023  3:46 PM CLAIMS BY VENDOR Page     1
 6/01/2023   THRU   6/30/2023                                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

APVNCLRP 07.01.21  Panorama Park                                                        OPER: ROR







Thu Jul 13, 2023  2:35 PM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  6/2023, FISCAL 12/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD 100.0%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND                 



Thu Jul 13, 2023  2:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  6/2023, FISCAL 12/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD 100.0%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EFUND                 



Thu Jul 13, 2023  2:35 PM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  6/2023, FISCAL 12/2023                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD 100.0%                      

GLRPTGRP 07/01/21  OPER: ROR City of Panorama Park                                       Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION              



Thu Jul 13, 2023  2:56 PM CLAIMS BY VENDOR Page     1
 6/10/2023   THRU   7/14/2023                                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

APVNCLRP 07.01.21  Panorama Park                                                        OPER: ROR



CITY OF PANORAMA PARK
RESOLUTION 2023-06

JULY 13, 2023

RESOLUTION OF PANORAMA PARK, IOWA APPROVING THE MAYOR CHRISTOPHER GILBERT AS AN
AUTHORIZED USER ON ALL CITY BANKING AND FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS.

WHEREAS, Ronald Rice has resigned as Mayor of Panorama Park, Iowa effective June 8, 2023; and

WHEREAS, Christopher Gilbert has been appointed Mayor of Panorama Park, Iowa by vote of the City
Council effective July 13, 2023.

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the City Council of Panorama Park, lowa, that Mayor Christopher
Gilbert is authorized to conduct approved financial transactions on behalf of the City Council with
regards to all City of Panorama Park banking and financial accounts.

T. Huber ________ S. Perry ________ S. Rice ________ D. Smith ________

ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL AND APPROVED THIS 13TH DAY OF JULY, 2023.

______________________________
Christopher Gilbert, Mayor

l, the undersigned, being duly appointed, qualified and acting City Clerk of Panorama Park, hereby certify
that the foregoing Resolution No. 2023-06 is a true, correct and accurate copy as duly and lawfully
passed and adopted by the governing body of the City of Panorama Park on the 13th day of July 2023.

______________________________
Gary Gleason, City Clerk/Treasurer


